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Houston, Texas
September 8, 1958

Mr, Allen W. Dulles, Director
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D, C.

Dear Allen:

Thank you for your note of August 29
responding to mine about the TIME piece.
At least we agree that that fellow was not
hiding his light under any bushel.

I was in Washington Friday and tried
to reach you, but your office saild you were
out of the country. I hope to have better
luck next time,

Meantime, with affectionate regards to
you and Clover, in which Lena would join,

I am
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August 29, 1958

Dillon Andarsoq,jlmsq.
Texas National Bank
Houston, Texas

Dear Dillon:

1 had noted the interesting article to which
you refer and did not feel at all neglected that my
name wag omitted from the list of those who worked
on the document in gquestion,

As a matter of fact, C., D, did a good job
but it would have been atill better if it had been a
little more anonymous.

Sincerely,
g
AWD:at Allen W, Dulles
Director

Distribution:

Orig - Addressee

1 - DCI File

- ER

ge gy Wwe dul 28

/,g
Approved For Release 20025{%}-18@!1!&Af39380301676R003800}ﬁ’9m 1-0
rh gt LA

)



